Meenon Town Board Meeting Minutes June 17, 2024

The regular monthly meeting was called to order at 6:41 p.m. by Supervisor Strese. Sybers arrived at 6:55 p.m.

Notice was posted in accordance with Wis. Stats. 19.84 Open Meeting Law.

Public Comments: Midtown landing is washing out - Jim Lang. This will be looked at.

Approval of agenda order - motion by Eytcheson to approve the agenda order, seconded by Strese. Motion carried.

It was noted that the next Town Meeting will be held on Monday, July 15, 2024.

John Armstrong - SR reports, why can we not subpoen for this information? Do we have a camping ordinance. Wisconsin has a camping ordinance in regard to sex offenders. Sybers explained the process of notification of sex offenders.

Sex Offender ordinance - we must designate a safe zone. Including any public parks. Sybers will contact Jason at the Land Use office to see if he can run us a map which indicates the designated distance and forward that to the lawyer.

LUPC - Johnson went over the information that we received from Mike Gustafson and his request in regard to CUP-24-02. It was noted that the storage unit is located on the edge of C1 and A2, the Board wants Mr. Gustafson to complete a re-zone CUP, after that has been completed and approved by the LUPC, bring it to the Board meeting in July, the Board will go through the Re-zone CUP and approve the change.

Motion to approve the May 20, 2024 meeting minutes by Strese. Seconded by Sybers, motion carried.

Motion by Strese to approve the May Treasurer's report, seconded by Sybers. Motion carried.

Chairman's Report: they have been out cutting trees, mower is at the shop. The speakers blew up, Sybers purchased 2 speakers from Radio Shack to replace the ones that blew up. They have been out blacktopping holes. Mowing will be starting. Sybers suggested that we pick up an electric mower with the cost being shared with Oakland to be used at the new town hall, we should also look at getting an electric trimmer and small chainsaw Citations have been written for the Kruger Road property and the property on County Road FF.

Road Report: more of Peterson Road has been grinded. We are looking at .9 instead of a full mile. Still waiting for Monarch to send the bid, that is all that will be done this year. Talked with Highway Department, we are on their list to take care of the culverts on Midtown Road. There are 2 spots on Peterson Road that will have a geo mat put on it and then gravel over the top, we will use this as a test run to see how good it works. Gravel on Midtown Board Landing, Sybers will check with the Forest and Parks department. There is a hump on North Bass Lake Road that should be tended to. Potholes are being filled.

Approval of Tobacco Licenses - motion by Sybers to approve Tobacco License for Big Mike's Outdoor Sport Shop, Route 35 Bar & Grill on the Yellow River and Affordable E-Cigs, LLC, seconded by Strese. Motion carried.

Approval of Liquor Licenses - motion by Strese to approve Liquor Licenses for Big Mike's Outdoor Sport Shop, JAMBS LLC (Round A Bout Bar & Grill), Fishbowl United Sportsmen's Club Inc, RR:B LLC (Midtown Tavern), Route 35 Bar & Grill on the Yellow River (Route 35) and NAMRO holdings LLC (Whiskey Joes), seconded by Sybers. Motion carried.

Approval of Operator's Licenses - motion by Sybers to approve the following Operator's Licenses: Diana Adrian, Richard Shea, George Clark, William Lindberg, Tamera Buskirk, Bruce Maurer, Vanessa Maurer, Alexander Vucicevic, Barbara Zibell, Peggy Orman, Danielle Eckstrom, Muriel Keys, Kevin Madden, Teri Chenal, McKensi Mossengren, Hayden Fix, Robyn Belanger, Robert Houston, Mark Larson, Roslyn Chamberlin, Richard Belanger, Sandra Moore, Shane Phelps, Spencer Daniels, Yvonne

Ness, Donald Wilson Jr., Kevin Campeau, Michael Larson, Jody Larson and Steven McCain, seconded by Strese. Motion carried.

Items for next meeting: Sex Offender Ordinance, approval of new LUPC recommendations.

Motion by Strese to approve monthly bills, seconded by Sybers. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 P.M.

DRAFT copy until approval at the July 2024 meeting.